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                                                                         NOTICE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of the members of the company shall be held 

on Saturday the 19th August, 2017 at 2:00 P.M at Registered office Plot No. 1/2B & 1B/3A, Industrial Area 

No.1, AB Road, Dewas (MP) to transact the following business: 

 
  ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2017 and the 

Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Auditors’ Report thereon and the Report of the 

Directors. 

 
2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Surendra kumar Badjatia (holding DIN 07501398), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  

 

3. To consider ratification of appointment of Auditor of the company and if thought fit to pass with or 

without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, the 

Company hereby appoint M/s G.P Deodhar & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 

102264W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual 

General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the next sixth AGM of the Company to be held in the year 

2022 at such remuneration in addition to reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutually 

agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditor.” 

      
 SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 and other applicable provisions, if any 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Surendra Kumar Badjatiya (DIN -07501398), who 

was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 18th 

January 2017, in terms of the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 whose term of 

office is upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received 



 

 

 

a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his 

candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company .” 

 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Deepak Pagnis Whole Time Director of the Company is be and 

hereby authorized to file necessary forms required to be filed as per the provision of Companies Act 

2013 with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 and other applicable provisions, if any 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mrs. Rukmani Badjatiya (DIN-07501462), who was 

appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 18th 

January 2017, in terms of the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 whose term of 

office is upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received 

a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his 

candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Deepak Pagnis Whole Time Director of the Company is be and 

hereby authorized to file necessary forms required to be filed as per the provision of Companies Act 

2013 with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the 

Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar (DIN: 00527049) who in accordance with 

Companies Act, 2013 is required to be appointed as an Independent Director and in respect of whom 

the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office 

of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 

consecutive years for a term up to 2022.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Deepak Pagnis Whole Time Director of the Company is be and 

hereby authorized to file necessary forms required to be filed as per the provision of Companies Act 

2013 with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

Regd. Office:            By Order of the Board 
Plot No. 1/2 & 1B/3A, 
Industrial Area No. 1,         SD/- 
AB Road, Dewas (M.P) 455001        (SANDEEP BADJATIA) 
Date: 30th May, 2017                        Managing Director 

          DIN: 00979809 



 

 

 

     Notes: 
 

1. MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING MAY APPOINT 
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS BEHALF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE 
DULY FILED, STAMPED AND SIGNED AND MUST REACH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY NOT LESS THE FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. 

2. Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, 
pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at 
the Annual General Meeting. 

3. The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the company will remain close from, 14th August, 
2017 to Sunday, 19th August, 2017 (both days inclusive).  

4. Members are request to notify/send the following to the Company’s Registrars and share transfer agent, 
Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura,  Indore, Tel: +91 0731- 
3198601/602: Fax: +91 0731- 4065798, E-mail: ankit_4321@yahoo.com to facilitate better servicing : 
i) any change in their address / mandate / bank details. 

ii) Particulars of their bank account, in case the same have not been furnished earlier, and  

iii) share certificates held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order of 
names, for consolidation of such shareholdings into a single folio. 

5. Additional particulars of Director retiring by rotation and eligible for appointment/re-appointment pursuant 
to the Sec.152 of Companies Act 2013. 

6. Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding, as permitted by Section 
72(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to write to the Share Transfer Agents of the Company 
for the prescribed form. 

7. Members are requested to bring their admission slips along with copy of the report and accounts to the 
Annual General Meeting. 

8. Members who require more information about the accounts are requested to inform the company 7 days 
in advance their intention to do so, that the proper records relating thereto may be made available. 

9. Members are requested to bring their copy of annual report, as extra copy will not be provided in view of 
cost of paper and printing. 

 
EXHIBIT TO NOTICE 
 

Details of directors seeking appointments/ re- appointments at the Annual General meeting  
 

Name of Director Mr. Surendra Kumar Badjatiya 

Age 75 

Qualification  

Date of Appointment 18.01.2017 

Expertise  

Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 
Companies) as on 31st March, 2017 

1 

Chairman /Members of the Committees 
As on 31st March, 2017 

 

 

Name of Director Mrs.Rukmani Badjatiya 

Age 73 

Qualification  

Date of Appointment 18.01.2017 

Expertise  

Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 
Companies) as on 31st March, 2017 

0 

Chairman /Members of the Committees 
As on 31st March, 2017 

 

 

Name of Director Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar  

Age 48 

Qualification  

Date of Appointment 01.04.2017 

Expertise  

Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 
Companies) as on 31st March, 2017 

4 

Chairman /Members of the Committees 
As on 31st March, 2017 

 

mailto:ankit_4321@yahoo.com


 

 

 

         EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 
The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all 
material facts relating to the business under Item Nos. 4, 5, & 6 of the accompanying Notice 
 
ITEM NO. 4  

 

Mr. Surendra kumar Badjatia (DIN - 07501398) was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of 
Directors with effect from 18/01/2017 in terms of the provisions of the companies Act 2013, he holds office till 
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. The Company has received notice in writing under the 
provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from Member proposing the candidature of Mr. 
Surendra kumar Badjatia (DIN - 07501398) for the office of Director of the Company. 
 
Mr. Surendra kumar Badjatia (DIN - 07501398) is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of 
Section 160 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director, Mr. Surendra kumar Badjatia (DIN - 

07501398) fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under and the 
Board recommends the ordinary resolutions set out at item No 4 of the Notice for the approval by the 
Members.   
 
Memorandum of Interest: 
None of director is deemed to be concerned or interested in the above mentioned resolution. 
 
ITEM NO. 5 
 

Mrs. Rukmini Badjatia (DIN - 07501462) was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors 
with effect from 18/01/2017 in terms of the provisions of the companies Act 2013, She holds office till the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions 
of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from Member proposing the candidature of Mrs. Rukmini Badjatia 
for the office of Director of the Company. 
 
Mrs. Rukmini Badjatia (DIN - 07501462) is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of 
Section 160 of the Act and has given her consent to act as a Director, Mrs. Rukmini Badjatia (DIN - 07501462) 
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under and the Board 
recommends the ordinary resolutions set out at item No.5 of the Notice for the approval by the Members. 
   
Memorandum of Interest: 
None of director is deemed to be concerned or interested in the above mentioned resolution. 
 
ITEM NO. 6 
 
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar (DIN: 00527049) being eligible and offering himself for appointment, is proposed to 
be appointed as an Independent Director for 5 consecutive years for a term upto 2022. A notice has been 
received from a member proposing Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar (DIN: 00527049) as a candidate for the office 
of Director of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar (DIN: 00527049) fulfils the 
conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an 
Independent Director. 
 
The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is 
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar (DIN: 00527049) as an Independent 
Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Mukesh Kumar 
Jhawar (DIN:00527049) as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. 
 
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar (DIN:00527049) does not hold any shares in the Company. 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in 
the said resolution.   
The directors recommend the aforesaid resolution for the approval by the members as a Ordinary resolution.   
 

Regd. Office:            By Order of the Board 
Plot No. 1/2 & 1B/3A, 
Industrial Area No. 1,         SD/- 
AB Road, Dewas (M.P) 455001        (SANDEEP BADJATIA) 
Date: 30th May, 2017                        Managing Director 

                                                                                                   DIN: 00979809   



 

 

 

Director’s Report 
 
To, 
The Members, 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Sixth Annual Report on the business and operations 
of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 
 
1. Financial Highlights:  

During the year under review, performance of your company as under: 
                                                                              (In Rupees) 

 

2. Dividend: 

In order to plough back the profits for the activities of the company, your directors do not recommend any 

dividend for the financial year.  

3.  Review of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook: 

During the year under review the Company has achieve the net sales of Rs. 7,43,27,008.00 (previous year 
4,99,36,758,99) and a Net Profit of Rs. 13,01,130.78 (previous year 1,181,391.76). The directors are 
focusing upon the expansion of the market of the company’s product globally and has set focus on acquiring 
new global clients. Your directors look forward for better working results in the years to come. 
 
4.  Transfer to Reserve and Surplus: 
 
The amount of surplus of Profit and Loss account of Rs. 13,01,130.78 has been transferred to Reserves and 
Surplus in the Balance Sheet. 
 
5. Changes in Share Capital, If Any: 
 
During the Financial Year 2016-17, there was no change in the share capital of the company. 
 
6. Disclosure regarding issue of equity shares with differential rights: 
  
During the year company has not issued any equity shares with Differential Rights. 
 
7. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Employee Stock Options: 
 
During the year Company has not issued any employee stock options.  
 

8. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Sweat Equity Shares: 
 
During the year Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.  
 

Particulars Year ended 31st March,                         
2017 

Year ended 31st  March,  
2016 

Total Income 7,50,90,243.81 5,13,69,827.49 

Total Expenditure 7,75,74,174,.03 4,00,09,643.29 

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extra 
ordinary item and taxation 

(24,83,930.22) 1,13,60,184.20 

Extra ordinary item  36,56,035.0 1,07,99,835.44 

Profit Before tax 1,172,104.78 5,60,348.76 

Less: Tax Expense: 
Deferred Tax Assets 

2,53,060.00 
3,82,086.00 

0.00 
621,043.00 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 13,01,130.78 1,181,391.76 



 

 

 

9. Extract of Annual Return: 
                              
The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9, for the Financial Year 2016-17 has been enclosed with this 
report as  Annexure-I. 
 
10. Management Discussion and Analysis: 
 
A Separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed to this report as Annexure-II.  
 
11. Number of Board Meetings: 
 
During the Financial Year 2016-17, (8) meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were held. 

S.NO DATE OF BOARD MEETING 

01 05/04/2016 

02 30/05/2016 

03 
02/08/2016 

04 06/09/2016 

05 05/11/2016 

06 
18/01/2017 

07 27/01/2017 

08 31/03/2017 

  

12. Particulars of loan, guarantees and investments under section 186: 
Company has not made any Loans, Guarantee and Investment under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 

Details of Loans: Nil 
 

S

L 

N

o 

Date of  

making 

loan 

Details  

of 

Borrowe

r  

Amount  Purpose for 

which the 

loan is to be 

utilized by 

the recipient 

Time 

period 

for 

which 

it is 

given  

Date of 

BR 

Date of 

SR (if 

read) 

Rate of 

Interest 

Security 

          

 
Details of Investments:- Nil 
 

SL 

No 

Date of 

investm

ent 

Details  

of 

Investe

e  

Amou

nt  

Purpose for which 

the proceeds  from 

investment is 

proposed to be 

utilized by the 

recipient 

Date of BR Date of 

SR (if 

reqd) 

Expected rate of 

return 

        

                                



 

 

 

 
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: Nil 
 

SL 
No 

Date of 
providing 
security/guaran
tee 

Details 
of 
recipie
nt  

Amou
nt   

Purpose for which 
the 
security/guarante
e is proposed to 
be utilized by the 
recipient 

Date of 
BR 

Date of 
SR (if 
any) 

Commission 

        

 
13. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:  
 
 All Contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company are on Arm’s Length Basis during the 
financial year with the related parties. Therefore disclosure under Form AOC-2 is not required to be 
furnished. Adequate disclosure regarding the same has been given the financial statements. 
 
14. Appointment and resignation of directors and key managerial personnel: 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Surendra 
Kumar Bdjatiya, Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  
Your Directors further informed you that Mr. Surendra Kumar Badjatiya having DIN- 07501398 and Mrs. 
Rukmani Badjatiya having DIN-07501462 have been appointed as additional Director of the company w.e.f. 
18th January 2017 and Mr. Anmol sandeep badjatiya has been ceased from the post of the director of the 
company w.e.f. 27th January 2017 and Ms. Ruchi Jaiswal has been resigned from the post of Company 
secretary as well as compliance officer of the company.  
The brief resume of the Director and other related information is provided in the Exhibit to notice forming part 
of this Annual Report. Your Directors recommend his re-appointment as Director. 
 
 
15. Auditors' and their Report: 
 

Auditor report is self expalnatory and do not call for any remark from the Board of directors of the Company.  
 
16. Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 
The activities of the company are least dependant on power/energy consumption. Hence the particulars as 
required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules regarding 
consumption of energy and technology absorption are nil. 
 
a) Technology Absorption: Nil 
 

Efforts made for technology absorption  

Benefits derived  

Expenditure on Research &Development, if any  

Details of technology imported, if any  

Year of import  

Whether imported technology fully absorbed  

Areas where absorption of imported technology 
has not taken place, if any 

 

 
 
b) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:  

Earnings 3,41,66,070 INR 

Outgo 24,89,361.24 INR 

 



 

 

 

 
 
 
17. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates: NA 
 
18. Risk Management: 
  
The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key 
business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed 
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.  
 
19. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel  
 
The Board consists of the following directors namely:- 
 
DIN NO NAME DESIGNATION DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 
DATE OF 
CESSATION 

00979809 Mr. Sandeep Badjatia Managing Director 10.12.2008 
 

 

02566355 Mr. Umesh Nambiar Whole Time Director 04.02.2009 
 

 

02566436 Mr. Deepak Pagnis Whole Time Director 04.02.2009 
 

 

00979837 Mrs. Anmol Badjatia Non Executive Director 30.09.2014 
 

27/01/2017 

00017285 Mr. Vijai Singh 
Bharkatiya 

Non Executive Director 06.12.2012 
 

 

00527049 Mr. Mukesh Kumar 
Jhawar 

Non Executive Director 01/04/2017  

07501398 
 

Mr. Surendra Kumar 
Badjatia  

Additional Director 18.01.2017  

07501462 Rukmini Badjatia Additional Director 18.01.2017 
 

 

ACQPT4590E Mr. Gajendra Takwale  CFO 01/09/2014 
 

 

 
20. Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal:  
 
During the year under review no material order has been passed by the court or tribunal against the 
company having material impact upon the financial position of the company. 
 
21. Material Changes affecting the Financial Position of the Company: 
 
There are no material changes occurring after 31 March, 2017 which may affect the financial position of the 
Company. 
 
22. Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report: NA 

 
23. Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial   

Statements:  
 
Company has sufficient internal financial controls with reference to the financial positions and operations of 
the Company.  
 
 
24. Deposits: 
 
The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account of principal or 
interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet. 
 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 

 

 

25. Receipt of any Commission by MD / WTD from a Company or for Receipt of Commission / 
Remuneration from It Holding or Subsidiary: Nil 
 
26. Board Independence: 
 
The Board has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they 
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed in Section 149(6) of Company Act.2013. 
 
27. Appointment of Statutory Auditor:  
 
M/s G.P. Deodhar & Co., Chartered Accountant, Nagpur (Firm Registration No. 102264W), has been 
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company to hold the office till the conclusion of  26th AGM. G.P 
Deodhar & Co. being retiring Auditor being eligible offer himself for re-appointment for a further period of five 
years from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 31st AGM of the Company. at such remuneration 
in addition to reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed between the Board of 
Directors of the Company and the Auditors. 
 

 28. Cost Auditors: NA 
 

29. Secretarial Auditor & Secretarial Audit Report: NA  

 

30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy: NA 

 
31. Corporate Governance:NA 
 
 

32. Audit Committee: 

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the Board of 
Directors of the Company. Details of the Audit Committee are as follows: 
 

Audit Committee: 

(A) Brief description of terms of reference: 
 
Power: 

 
The Audit Committee shall have powers, which should include the following: 

 
1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 
2. To seek information from any employee.  
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 
4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

  
Role: 
 
The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following: 
 
1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information 

to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

company. 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors  
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:  
a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the 

Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements  
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions  
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report  



 

 

 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board 
for approval;  

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. 

7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process  

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties  
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;  
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems  
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 

internal control systems  
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit  

14. Disussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on  
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there 

is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 
reporting the matter to the board  

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit 
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern  

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors  

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism  
19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading 

the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate  

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
 
Review of Information: 
 
The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 
 
1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;  
2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by 

management;  
3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;  
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and  
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to 

review by the Audit Committee.  

 
(B) Composition of Committee and number of meetings held: 
 

Composition of committee as on 31 March, 2017 
 

S.No Name Designation Position in Committee 

1. 
2. 
3. 
 

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharaktiya  
Mr. Umesh Nambiar  
Mr. Surendra kumar 
Badjatiya 

Director 
Director  
Director  

Chairman 
Member 
Member 

 
During the financial year 2016-17, there was total 4 meeting of the audit committee of the Company. 
Details regarding the date, venue, strength of the audit committee present at the respective meetings are 
as under: 

 

Date of the 
Meetings 

Place of meetings Total Strength of the 
Board 

No. of 
Directors 
present 

30.05.2016 Dewas 3 3 

02.08.2016 Dewas 3 3 



 

 

 

05.11.2016 Dewas 3 3 

27.01.2017 Dewas 3 3 
 
 

33. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:  

(A) Brief description of terms of reference 
 
The terms of reference of the Committee are to review and recommend remuneration payable to the 
executive directors. The Committee also ensures that the compensation policy of the Company provides for 
performance-oriented incentives to management. 
 
(B) Composition of Committee and number of meetings held: 
 
Composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2017 

 

S.No Name Designation Position in Committee 

1. 
2. 
3. 

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharaktiya 
Mr. Surendra kumar Badjatiya 
Mrs. Rukmini Badjatiya 

Director  
Director  
Director  

Chairman 
Member 
Member 

 
During the financial year 2016-17, there was total 1 meeting of the remuneration committee of the Company. 
Details regarding the date, venue, strength of the audit committee present at the respective meetings are as 
under: 
 

Date of the Meetings Place of meetings Total Strength 
of the Board 

No. of 
Directors 
present 

05.04.2016 Dewas 3 3 
 
 
 34. Evaluation of the Performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors: 

The Board has carried out annual evaluation of its own performance and of its Committees and individual 
Directors. The evaluation of each of the directors was done on the basis of their advisory role and 
contribution in the decision making. Further, the evaluation of the Board as a whole and all the Committees 
of the Directors was done, on the basis of the overall directions and guidance provided to the senior 
executives and supervision over their performance. 
 
35. Disclosure on Establishment of a Vigil Mechanism: 

 
In the financial year 2016-2017, pursuant to the provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 vigil 
mechanism for the directors and employees to report their genuine concern has been established within the 
company. The mechanism ensures adequate safeguard against victimization of person who use such 
mechanism and make provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or 
exceptional cases. 
 
36. Managerial Remuneration: 
During the year 2016-17 your company has paid remuneration to the following Directors 
 
S.No. Name Designation Amount 

1. Sandeep Badjatia Managing Director 13,20,000 

2. Umesh Nambiar Wholetime Director 5,80,516 

3. Deepak Pagnis Wholetime Director 5,80,516 

 
 
 
37. Discloser under Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 

Redressal) Act 2013. 
  During the Year 2016-17 no cases relating to the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace were noted. 
 
38. Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014): NA 
 



 

 

 

  39. Directors Responsibility Statement 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) in relation to the audited financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that: 
 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 

 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments  and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that 
period; 

 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records  in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
40. Employee’s Remuneration: 

 
The company was not having any employee, who was in receipt of remuneration as specified under Rule 5 
(2) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  
 

41. Acknowledgment: 
 

The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients, government 
Authorities for their support. 
 
 
 
Place: Dewas For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Date: 30.05.2017 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 

 
 
                                                                                                                                             

                                                            
 
         SD/-                               SD/- 
                         SANDEEP BADJATIA       UMESH NAMBIAR  
                                          MANAGING DIRECTOR         WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
          DIN: 00979809            DIN: 02566355 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

ANNEXURE- I 
Form No. MGT-9 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2017  
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

 (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:  

 

i) CIN U51102MP1991PLC006760 
ii) Registration Date 14.11.1991 

iii) Name of the Company PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the 
Company  

Company Limited by shares, Non- Government 
company 

v) Address of the Registered office and 
contact details 

1/2 & 1B/3A Industrial Area No.1,  A B Road, Dewas 
MP- 455001  

vi) Whether listed company Unlisted * 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any  

Ankit Consultancy 
60, Electronic Complex, 
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010 
Tel.:0731-2551745, 2551746 
Fax:0731-4065798 

 
 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities 

contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 
 

S. No. Name and Description of main 
products / services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 
Service                   

 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 
 

1.  Manufacturing of FRP Fans 28199 99% 
  

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: Nil  
 

Name and address of the 

Company 

CIN / GLN Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

Nil 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

    

 
IV.   SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 

Shareholders 

 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 

the year (As on 01st April 2016) 

 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year (As 

on 31st March 2017) 

 

% 
Chang
e 
during 
the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of  

Total Shares 

 

A. Promoters.          

(1) Indian          

a) Individual/ 

HUF 
0.00 1247799 1247799 35.74 0.00 1247799 1247799 35.74 0.00 

b) Central Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 00.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c) State Govt.(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

d) Bodies Corp. 0.00 665971 665971 19.08 0.00 665971 665971 19.08 0.00 



 

 

 

e) Bank/FI 

 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f) Any Other…          

Total 

Shareholding 

of Promoter 

(A) 

0.00 1913770 1913770 54.82 0.00 1913770 1913770 54.82 0.00 

B. Public share 

holding 

         

1. Institutions 

 

         

a) Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0..00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

b) Bank/ FI 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 

c) Central 

Govt.(s) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

d) State Govt.(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

e) Venture 

Capital Fund 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f) Insurance 

Companies 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

g) FIIs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

h) Foreign 

Venture 

capital 

Funds  

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i) Others 

(Specify) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total (B) 

(1):- 
0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 

2. Non 

Institutions 

         

a) Bodies Corp. 
0.00 292200 292200 8.37 0.00 295000 295000 8.45 0.08 

    i)Indian 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

   ii)Overseas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

b) Individuals 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i)Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

nominal 

share capital 

upto Rs. 2 

lakh 

0.00 139920 139920 
 

4.01 
 

 
0.00 

 
137120 137120 

 
3.93 

 
0.08 

   ii)  Individual   

Shareholders 

holding 

nominal 

share capital 

in excess of 

Rs. 2 lakh 

0.00 196760 196760 
 

5.64 
 

0.00 196760 196760 
 

5.64 
 

0.00 



 

 

 

c) Others 

(specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Non Resident 

Indians &OCB 0.00 839250 839250 24.04 0.00 839250 839250 24.04 0.00 

Foreign 

Nationals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Clearing 

Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trust 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Foreign Bodies- 

D R 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total 
(B)(2):- 
 

0.00 1468130 
146813

0 
42.05 0.00 

146813
0 

1468130 42.05 0.00 

Total Public 
shareholding(B)
=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 
 

0.00 1577430 
157743

0 
45.18 0.00 

157743
0 

1577430 45.18 0.00 

C. Shares  
 held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total  
(A+B+C) 
 

0.00 3491200 
349120

0 
100 0.00 

349120
0 

3491200 100 0.00 

 
 

(B) Shareholding of Promoters 
 

S. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Share holding at the end of the year  

  No. of 
shares 

% of 
Total 
shares of 
the 
company 

% of 
shares 
pledged / 
encumbe
red to 
total 
shares 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
Total 
shares 
of the 
compan
y 

% of shares 
pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change in 
share 
holding 
during 
the year 

1. Sandeep 
Badjatia 

1247799 35.74 0.00 1247799 35.74 0.00 0.00 

2. Impact 
Projects & 
Consultants 
Pvt. Ltd 

665974 19.08 0.00 665974 19.08 0.00 0.00 

 
       (C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): Nil 
 

S. 
No. 

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares of the 
company 

 At the  
beginning of the year 

0 0 0 0 



 

 

 

 Date wise Increase /  
Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the  
year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. 
allotment /  
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

0 0 0 0 

 At the End of the year 0 0 0 0 

 
 

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 
and ADRs): 
 

S. 
No. 

Name of the 
share Holder 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the 
year 

Increase/ 
Decrease in shareholding 
during the year 

Date of 
Change 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year/Share 
holding at the end of the 
year 

  No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 
Decreased 

No. of 
shares 
Increased 

Reason  No of shares % of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1 V. C. Sodhani 452250 
 

12.954 
 

- - - - 452250 
 

12.954 
 

2 Dinesh Setha 287000 8.22066
9 
 

- - - - 
287000 

8.220669 
 

3 Priyanka Fin 
Cap Limited 

254800 7.2983
5 
 

- - - - 
254800 

7.29835 
 

4 Pankaj 
Bhargav 

196760 5.635885 
 

- - - - 
196760 

          
5.635885 

 

5 MPFC Capital 
Market 

100000 
 

2.86434
5 
 

- - - - 
100000 

 

           
2.864345 

  

6 Ram Kunwar 
Sodhani 50000 

1.43217
2 

- - - - 
50000 1.432172 

7 Nalini Seetha 
50000 

1.43217
2 

- - - - 
50000 1.432172 

8 Canaan 
Internat 23300 

0.66739
2 

- - - - 
23300 0.667392 

9 Piyush 
Bhargava 
 

9800 0.280706 - - - - 9800 0.280706 

10 Stock Holding 
Co. 
 

9300 
0.26638

4 
- - - - 9300 0.266384 

 
 
(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year 

 For Each  
of the  
Directors  
and KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

                                                        Mr. Sandeep Badjatiya 

 At the  
beginning of  
the year 

1247799 35.74 1247799 35.74 

 Date wise Increase /  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



 

 

 

Decrease in  
Share  
holding  
during the  
year  
specifying  
the reasons  
for increase  
/ decrease  
(e.g.  
allotment /  
transfer /  
bonus/  
sweat equity etc): 

 At the End  
of the year 

1247799 35.74 1247799 35.74 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS:  
 Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment 
 

 Secured Loans  
excluding  
deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposits Total  
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the  
beginning of the financial  
year 
 

    

i) Principal Amount  
 

5,11,40,171.24 51,56,284.00 
 

- 56,296,455.24 

ii) Interest due but not paid 
 

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 
 

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 5,11,40,171.24 51,56,284.00 - 56,296,455.24 

Change in Indebtedness  
during the financial year  
 

    

     ·     Addition  - - - - 

     ·     Reduction (1073782.21) (4,20,64,105.47) - (8,70,16,483.23) 

Net Change (1073782.21) (4,20,64,105.47) - (8,70,16,483.23) 
Indebtedness at the  
end of the financial year  

    

i) Principal Amount  
 

5,00,66,389.03 4,72,20,389.47 
 

- 9,72,86,778.5 

ii) Interest due but not paid  
 

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not  
due 
 

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii)  5,00,66,389.03 4,72,20,389.47 
 

- 9,72,86,778.5 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

Sl.  
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/  
Manager 

Total 
Amount 

  Sandeep Umesh Deepak   



 

 

 

Badjatia Nambiar Pagnis 

1. Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per provisions  
contained in section 17(1)  
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

13,20,000.00 5,80,516.00 5,80,516.00  24,81,032.00 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s  
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

- - -  - 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s  
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

- - -  - 

2. Stock Option - - -  - 

3. Sweat Equity - - -  - 

4. Commission  
          - as % of profit  
          - others, specify… 

- - -  - 

5. Others, please specify - - -  - 

 Total (A) 13,20,000.00 5,80,516.00 5,80,516.00  24,81,032.00 

 Ceiling as per the Act      
 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 
 

Sl.  
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

 1. Independent Directors  
 

Vijay Singh 
Bharaktiya  

    

   · Fee for attending board /  
    committee meetings 

12000    12000 

  · Commission  - -   - 

  · Others, please specify 
 

- -   - 

 Total (1) - -   - 

 2. Other Non-Executive  
    Directors  
 

 
- 

-   - 

    · Fee for attending board /  
      committee meetings 

- -   - 

    · Commission  - -   - 

    · Others, please specify 
 

- -   - 

 Total (2) - -   - 

 Total (B)=(1+2) - -   - 

 Total Managerial  
Remuneration 

     

 Ceiling as per the Act      
 

 
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /MANAGER/WTD 
 

Sl. No. Particulars of  
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company  
Secretary 

CFO TOTAL 



 

 

 

1. Gross salary (a) Salary as per  
provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax  
Act, 1961 

- 198000 387652 - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s  
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961  

- - - - 

 (c) Profits in lieu of  salary 
under section 17(3) Income-tax  
Act, 1961 

- - - - 

2. Stock option - - - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - - - 

4. Commission  
      - as % of profit  
      - others, specify… 

- - - - 

5. Others, please specify - - -- - 

 Total - - - - 

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil 
 

Type Section of  
the  
Companies  
Act 

Brief  
Description 

Details of  
Penalty / 
Punishment/  
Compounding  
fees imposed 

Authority  
[RD / NCLT  
 / COURT] 

Appeal  
made,  
if any  
(give 
Details) 

    A. COMPANY 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

    B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

    C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      
 

 
Place: Dewas For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Date: 30.05.2017 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 

 
 
                                                                                                                                             

                                                            
 
         SD/-                               SD/- 
                         SANDEEP BADJATIA       UMESH NAMBIAR  
                                          MANAGING DIRECTOR         WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

        DIN: 00979809    DIN: 02566355



 

 

 

          Annexure-II 

 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 

transaction under third proviso thereto. 

 

1.    Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:Nil. 

SL. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

a)        Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  

b)       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction  

c)        Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction  

d)       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any 

 

e)        Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 

transactions’ 

 

f)         Date of approval by the Board  

g)        Amount paid as advances, if any  

h)       Date on which the special resolution was passed in General 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

 

 

2.    Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. 
No. 

Name (s) of the 

related party & 

nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 

contracts/arran

gements/transa

ction 

Duration of 

the 

contracts/a

rrangemen

ts/transacti

on 

Salient terms of 

the contracts or 

arrangements or 

transaction 

including the 

value, if any 

Date of 

approval 

by the 

Board 

Amount 

1. Impact Cooling 
Solutions LLC 
Sister Concern) 

Sales    53,66,249.93 

2. Impact Projects 
& Consultants 
Pvt. Ltd 

Sales    7,55,813.00 

3. Impact Fans and 
cooling Systems 
Limited 

Sales    3,11,51,926 

Place: Dewas  
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Date: 30.05.2017 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
 

 
                                                                                                                                             

                                                            
 
         SD/-                               SD/- 
                         SANDEEP BADJATIA       UMESH NAMBIAR  
                                          MANAGING DIRECTOR         WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
              DIN: 00979809    DIN: 02566355



 

 

 

 
ANNEXURE-III 

 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

The Company is involved in design, manufacture, erection, testing & commissioning of Energy Efficient 
FRP fans. There is a reasonable potential of the product both in the domestic as well international 
market & these markets may offer sizable opportunities as well as a double digit growth in the years to 
come.  
 
The company has built Market capabilities and Distribution network to meet out the requirement in 
domestic as well as export markets & continually strives to enhance market presence as well as explore 
new markets & territories for growth. 
 
(i) Industry structure and developments:  
 
The market Of Energy Efficient fans comprises mainly of three segments viz. OEM market, Domestic 
retrofit market & Exports. The ever growing need to reduce energy costs as well as green house 
emissions entails deploying methods of energy saving & use of our fans targets the aware customer who 
believes in efficiency as well environment protection. 
 
With investment in infrastructure building booming especially in the power sector & other core industries, 
the demand for FRP fans is only going to keep increasing in the first two segments. In the export 
segment, the company has slowly built its presence in the international markets & built goodwill as well 
thus creating a pool of opportunity for itself.  
 
(ii) Concerns:  
 
The fear of a recurrence of recession and it’s fallout in the broader economy may affect prospects of 
growth in the company. Although the chances are bleak, there is a building fear of a possible double dip 
in world economies and the same can adversely affect company’s growth possibilities.  
 
(iii) Outlook:  
 
The FRP fans business is dependent on investment in infrastructure & the will of core industry to invest 
in energy efficient technologies. Even the very conservative managements are known to invest in such 
technologies & that has always reaped rich dividends. Therefore, the overall outlook of the industry is 
positive. The Company has always been striving to keep options of alternate avenues of growth alive for 
countering any negative impact due to either a slow down or a credit crunch which is feared and cannot 
be ruled out. The Company forever keeps trying upgrade its product(s) variants to be able to cater to the 
niche international market thus expand its marketing reach both in the country as well as overseas 
market. 
 
(iv) Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:  
 
The Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form a part of the internal 
control system which provide for automatic checks and balances. The Audit committee reviews the 
effectiveness and efficiency of these systems to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and 
that the financial and operational information is complete and accurate. 

                            
Audits are finalized and conducted based on the internal risk assessment. Significant findings are 
brought to the notice of the Audit committee of the Board and corrective measures recommended for 
implementation. Our work opportunities and competitive compensation policy helps us in attracting and 
retaining our personnel. 
 
 
(v) Human relations:  
 
The company lays special emphasis to the human resources function in our organization and believes.  
 
The company has an elaborate performance evaluation system in place involving goal setting, and 
periodic reviews involving confirmation and annual reviews. The review sessions impress upon several 
aspects of the professionals careers such as career and competency development, financial rewards 



 

 

 

and recognition. We endeavor to link careers to competencies, individual preferences and organizational 
needs. 
 
The compensation package has a fixed component and a variable component linked to the corporate 
and individual performance.  
 
There is an incentive scheme in place for skilled & unskilled labour called ‘Saathi Haath Badhanaa’ & the 
results of these schemes & incentives have benefitted all stake holders.  
 
(vi) Safety:  
 
Safety management is integrated with the Company's overall environment, health and safety (EHS) 
management system and zero accident is taken up as the Company's goal. The following measures 
have been taken by the Company: 
 
— Identification of hazard and risk present in work environment and its rectification. 
— Continuous monitoring of unsafe condition and unsafe acts through safety inspection. 
— Safety induction training for all employees and specific job safety awareness programs on a 

continuous basis 
 
(vii)  Environment friendly operations:  
 
Environmental protection is a prime concern for us and we are aware of our core responsibility to the 
society in this regard. 
 

        
(viii) Cautionary Statement:  
 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations may be forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable 
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include, among other things, 
economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas 
markets in which the Company operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws and other 
statutes and incidental factors. 
 

 
                                                                                         By Order of the Board                                                                                

Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Limited 
  
 
 
                SD/- 
Place: Dewas                                                  (SANDEEP BADJATIA) 
Date: 30.05.2017                                                  Managing Director  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To thc Members of 
l'arag Fans and Cooling Systenls Ltd 

Page 1 of 8 

Report on the Financia! Statements 
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of P A U G  FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS 
LIMITED As at 3 1 " March 2017 and the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash flow for the year then 
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the financial statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Cornpallies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these fulancial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accountit~g Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cornpanics 
(Accounts) Rules, 20 14. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accou~~tiilg records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Compa~ly and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applicatio~~ of appropriate 
accou~lting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the fmancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based 011 our audit. 
We have taken into tlccou~lt the provisions of the Act, the accour~titlg atld auditing standards and 
Matters which are required to be included in the audit repot? under the provisioris of the Act attd the 
Rules made there under. 
We conducted our nudi t in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sectioll 
1 l j ( l 0 )  of the Act. Tl~ose Standards rcquirc that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perfnnn the audit to obtaia reasonable assural~ce about whether the finat~cial statements are free from 
malerial hlisslntement. 

An audit invuIves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. Jn making those risk assessments; the auditor considers internal financial control 
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to design audit prucedures that arc appropriate in the,circumstances, but not for the ~urpose of 
expressit~g an opinion on whether the company has in pIace an adequate internal financial controls 
system over fitlatlcial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 

a 

accounting estimates tnade by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating thaoverall presentation 
of the fitlnucial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on financial statements. . 



Opinioil 
I11 our clpiniou and lo best of our i,~forn~ation and accordillg to the espla~~ations give11 to us 
artd read with the Significant Accoulllir~g Policies aitd 1l1e llotes to accounts. the said accuunL5 
give the inforl~latioo required by tile Act in the 11ln1?11er so t-equired a11d give a true & fail view i u  
couf~~rmity wit11 t l~e  Accounting principles gc11era1!y acccpted i l l  India: 
a). 111 the case ofthe Balance Sheel, of the state of affiil-s of the Comparly as at 3 1"  

March 201 7; a11d 
b). 111 the case of Stateluent of profit 19 Lnss, of'tlie Profit i e r  h e  );car ended or1 that 

date. 
c). Li1 llic cast of cash flow statell~elit, of tllc cash f o \ \ s  t'or tllc year cudcd 011 that dutc. 

IV. 

ltcport on Oll~cr Legal and l<cgul;~lvry l<cq uircnienls 
As required by the Canlpaoies (Auditor's Rcport) Ordcr, 2016("the Order") issucd by the 
Ce~ltral Governmenr of Il~dis i n  TelnIs of sub-sectiou (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
t l lc "A tl r l e x ~ ~ r e  ,il' a -statemc,lt on the matters specified i 11 the paragraphs 3 and 4 of tllt: order. 
AS rctluircd by section 143(3) ol' t lrc Act, bvc  rci)ct~.t Ih;it, 
WC h a ~ c  sougl-\[ 2nd obtailled nil tile iufor111:1tio11 and expln~~stions ~vl~icl, to the best of our 
knuwledge a~id tlelief were nccessaly for tile j~urposcs of our audit. 
111 our opinion, proper hfioks of B C C O U I I : ~  as retluil-ed by I:iw have been kept by the culupany 
SO for 3s appears f r m  our exall~iu;l~io~l uT those buoks; 
The Balance Sheet and State~rlc~lt uf  Profit S, Loss and cash flow statenze~~t dealt with in this 
repott are i l l  agr,eemel~l N it11 l11e books of accounts. 
11-1 our opillion, 111e aforesaid firlancial stateuicnts c o ~ ~ ~ p l y  wid1 the Accowrting Sla~~dards 
specified under Secriau 133 ol' tl~e Acl, read wirh Itule 7 of the Coll~pallies (Accounts) I<ules, 
2014. 
On the basis of tl~c writlerl rep~-cse~~t;i~iu~ls received froln l l~e  directors as 011 3 1 st March 20 17 
takcn on record by tile Board of Directurs, 11o11e of Ille diteclors is disqualified as on 3 1st 

hlarch 20 17 fi-01)) beins appoiuted as a director ill ternls of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
With respect to the adequacj. of the i~lrer~lal financial co~~tl.ols over tillancia1 repol-ling of lhe 
C O I ~ I M I I Y  a~ltl the operating efi-ctiveness of suol~ coutrols, rcfer to our separate Report in 
' L A ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' e  By'. 
With respect tu the oll~cr ma~tcrs EO be included in  the Auditor's Keport in 
accordance with Iide I I of the Cornpallies (rludit and Aciditor's) Ruies,20 14,in our 
opi~lion and to the best of our i~~f'ormntion and accorrliilg to the ex-plarlatiolls givcu to 
us: 
a) A s  conilrnled by the ul;H~rrgelnt.r~t the Coll~parly does 1101 Irave any pendi~lg litigations 

w>llich would iinpacl its iittancial posilio11. 
b) The C ~ n ~ p a i ~ y  did not have any lo~lg-term conlracts i i ~c lud i~~g  derivative conrracts for 

which tl~ere were ally n~aleria! fol-eseeable losses. 

c) There were 110 arnwtlts whicl~ were required to be transferred to the Iuvestor Educatior~ 
a11d Prolectiofl Fund hs the C o ~ n ~ a ~ ~ y .  

d) As per tlre repre,cetrtatiui~ providcd by the n~anageulent, the Company had not deposited 
specified balk notes i l l  t l ~ e  bank accourit meiltioned in iinaucial staie~lic~~ts during the 
period frorn Novenlber 8, 2016 to Dccenlber 30, 2016 heuce the provision related to 
disclosures in finaa~cial state~rlellls as regards its huldi~-tg and deali~lgs in Speciiied Batlk 
Notes as defined iu the Notificatiorl S.U. 3407(&) dated !he Novembei- 8 ,  2U16 of the 
M iuistry of Finauce is not allplicahle to the compalIy 

FOR G. P. DEODHAR & CO. 
CHARI'EKEDACCOUNTANTS 

PLACE: NAGPUR 
DATE: 30105120 1 7 

GJKLSH DEODHAR 
L'AR'lX ER 
FvlRN:037101 



PARAG FANS AND COOLmG SYSTEMS LTD 
ANNEXURE C ~ 9  TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Olher LegaI md Kegulatory Requirements' section of our audit report of even 
datc) 

1. In respect of Fixed Assets 

(a) The company is lnaintaiiling proper records showirlg full particulars, including quantitative 

details at~d siluatiorl of  fixed assets; 

jb) According to the i~~fonllation and explanation given to ns Blese fixed assets have been 

physically verified by the management at reasonable inte~vals. However no discrepancies 

were noticed on such verification. 

( G  ) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced 

before us and based on the examination of avajlabfe records, provided to us, we rcport 

that, the title deeds of It~~movable properties shown in Balance Sheet as on 

3 1/03/20] 7 are in the name of Company 

2. In respect of its inventories 

As per the explanation provided by the management to us the physical verification of 

it~ventory has been conducted at reasoi~able interval by the management. As ii~formed to us no 

material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

3. In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the company to companies, 
firms or ather parties covered in rcgister maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. . . llle Company has not advanced any loans, and hence, no questio~.~ arises as regards 

reasonability of steps taken for recovery I payment of thr: overdue principles and interest. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable 

to the Company. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has coinplied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act, 20 13 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the 

company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of sections 73 

to 76 or any other relevant provisions of The Companies Act 2013 and the 

Companies(Acceptance of Deposits) rules 2014, are applicable. The company has 

accepted interest free unsecured loans from the Directors, Shareholder of the 

Cornpailly and sister concerns of the one of the director of the company. ?'he details are 

as follows: 
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- 
( Name of  Party / ~ e l a t i u n v ~  Balance w & T a &  

I Sandecp Bndjalia ]~50,0o,ooo.00 ~ 0 , 0 0 0 . ~  ~nsecured Loan 

b l p a c t  Projccts and Consultants 1 Sister 
I 1 i,56,284.U0 / 15,05,81?.52-sicured~oan 

r~ ~ a n s  and Cooling ~ ~ ~ + r ~ ] ~ ) 2 , 6 0 , 1 4 , 5 7 6 . 9 5  1 Unsecured Loan 

( Limited 1 concern 1 I I 
The company is not required to maintain cost records as per thi: provisions of section 
148 (1) of the Companies Act 201 3 as the turnover of the company is below the 
threshold limit menliuned in cost audit rules 2016 

(a) On our examination of books of accouilts and iilforrnatio~~ and explai~ation given by the 

management, there arc u ~ l d  isputed statutory dues payable in respect of provident fund, 

Income tax. sales tax, duty of custotns, duty of excisc, value added tax, cess, TDS and Service 

tax which are outstanding as at 3 1.03.2017 fclr a period of ~r~ore than six months from the date 

they becaille payable the details of which are as follo\+~s: 

[ Particulars -mount (Liability 

01/04/2016 to 3010912016 which is 

outstanding as on 31/03/2017) 

1 Provident Fund 1 2,76812.00 1 
1 Profcssioa Tax 1 91,318.00 I 
( TDS Payable 1 62,086.00 1 
I + + 
On going througl~ the records, we are of the op~nion that the company is generally regular m 

depositing tl~e said dues with respective authoricics. 

(b) According to the irlformation and explanation given to us and information and explanation 

given, followiug are dues uf  income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custotlw, duty of 

excise, value added tax outstanding on accouilt of dispute:- 
3 

1 Name of the 1 Nature of Dues 1 Amount (in Rs.) w d  to which-] 
Statute 1 amount relates 

Central Sales Tcw 
I 

Financial Year 
2009- 10 

1 Central Sales Tax 

I 
Financial Year 

Fi~rancial Year 
201 1-12 i 



I 

MP VAT 

-- 
Entry Tar; 

MP VAT' 

MP VAT 

Central Saks Tax Entry Tax 17 7"'- 
I 

i VAT 

Financial Year 

Financial Year 
2013-14 

F ~ n T - r i  Financial Year 

Financial ~ 7 1  
Financial Year 
2012-13 

Cents31 Excise, Excise Penalty L I T ,  16,000i- 

Encolne Tar; Act, Incoinc Tax ,,,,-I- T""r 
r - - 7 7 . 7 5  Income Tax, 1 96 1 Incoine Tax 0 1  

Income 'Tax, 196 1 Ii~come l'ax I T ,  l5.70.600i- 

Financial Year 
2012-13 

Financial Year -G-7 
1 Financial y e a r - 1  

Financial Year -GT 
Financial Year 
2012-13 

In our opiniou and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of 1oa11.s laken froin bank or financial institution. 

Uased upon tile audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, during the year the company has not raised trloneys by way of initial public 

offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

cornmenled upon. 

10. According to the informati011 and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no 

material fraud on the Company by its oficers or employees has been noticed or reported 

during tlic year. 

11. The company 11as complied with section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Acl, 

20 13 regarding Managerial remuneration. 

12. 111 our opinion, the C o r ~ ~ p a ~ ~ y  is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 

3 (xii) of ihe Order are not applicable to the 
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13. In our opit~iori and according to the itlformation and exphations given to us, during the year, 

the Curn1~arly has not entered illto any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 

contiected with him and Iience provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 20 13 are not 

applicable. 

14. The company has nut made ally prefcreotial allotment or private platenlent of shares or fully 

or partly convertible debenture during the year under review and hence the requirements of 

section 42 of t t ~ c  companies act, 20 13 need not be complied with. 

1 5. In our opioion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company i s  

it1 compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, for all t~ansactions with the 

related parties and the details of related party transactions have bee11 disclosed in the fi~lancial 

statmlents as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

16. In our opinion, the conlpally is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

PLACE: NACiPUR 
DATE: 30105120 17 

FOR G. P. DEODHAR & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

REGNO. 102264W 

GIRTSH DEODHAK 
PARTNER 
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ANNEXURE '13' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(VI) under 'Report on Other Legal and ReguIatory Requirements' section of our audit report of even 
date) 

Report on the Internal Financial ControIs under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Co~npnnies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial cotltrols over financial reporting of PARAG FANS AND 

COOLLNG SYSTEMS LIMITED ("the Cornpay") as of 3 1 st March, 20 17 i n  conjunction with our 

audit of thc financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financia1 Controb 

The Company's management is respot~sibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

co~ltrols bascd on "thc intenla1 control over fillancia1 reporting criteria establisl~ed by the Company 

coosiderit~g the essential cot~zporle~lts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Charterd Accounh~ts 

of Ir~dia". These responsrbrlities includ-, the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal fillancia[ controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eff~ciet~t 

conduct of  its business, including adherellct: lo cumpany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

preveution and dctecrion of frauds and crtors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of rclinble financial information, as rcquired under tlm Corilpanies 

Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opiniorl on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

rcportillg based on out audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of 1nter11aJ Financial Cor~trtrols Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"! issued by the Institute 

of Chal-terrd Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Corrlpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of i11ter11aI financial controh. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we cornply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perforn~ the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial conwols 

over firiancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

mattrial respects. Our audit involves perfur~ning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
'I 

effective~less. Our audit of internaI financial controls over financial reporting Irlcluded ob~aining an 

understanding of internal financial cont1-01~ over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and aperating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on t h ~  auditor's judgment, including the 

I assessment of the risks of material misstatenlent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. We belleve diat rhe attdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
I 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financiai controls system over financial 
I 

1 
reporting. 
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A company's inter~~al financial control over financial repol-iing is a process designed to provide 

- reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and thc of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedurrs 

that :- 

( I )  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

trzilsactions and dispositioils of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that  

traosactio~is are recorded as nezessn~y to per~rlit przparation of financial statements in accordance with 

ge~ierally accepted accour~tiag principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only in accordance with authorizatioris of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

Prov idc reasonable assurance regarding prevsnt  on or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on tI~e financial 

statements 

Inficrert Limitations of lnternal Financial Contl.ob Ovcc Financial Keportirra, 

Because of the inherent Iimitations of illternat financial co~ltrols over financia1 reporting, i i~c  tuding tlle 

possibility of collusion or iinproper ma~lage~nent override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur arid not be detected. Also. prqjections ~f any evaiuation of the internal 

finar~cial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financia1 control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

thai the degree of corilpliance with the policies or procedures rrlay deteriorate. 

Opir~ion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all ~naterial respects. an adequate illtenla1 tinancial colitrols 

system over financial reporting arid sucll internal financial controls over financial mporting were 

opcratii~g cffcctively as at 3 1 st March, 20 17, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

critcria established by the Coinpa~ly consideririg the essential Components of internla1 control stated in 

the Guidnnce Note o n  Audit of lnternal Financial Conh-01s Over Financial Reporling issued by the 

Institute af Chattered Accountants of India. 

Place: Nagpur For G.P.DEODHAR & Co. 
Datc:30/05/20 1 7 Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 1 0 2 2 6 4 ~  

NAG PUR. 

PARTNER 
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PARAG FANS AND COOLIYC SYSTEMS L'I-U. 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st hlARCII 20Ii 

- 

PARTlC ULARS 

EUUIT'k' AND LIARILITIES 

SIl;trcl~olrlrr's Fund 
(a) Shut Capital 
(b) Reserve & Surplus 

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 

Non Currcnt Liabilities 
{a) I.ong Term Borrowings 
[b) Drffered Tak Liability 

UUII-ent Liabilities 
(a) Short-term borrowings 
(b) Trade payables 
(:) Otllzr current liabilities 
(d) Short-term provisions 

TOTAL 

ASSETS 

Nun-Currcut Asscis 
(a) Fixcd Asscls 

i) Tangible Assets 
ii) lntangiblc Asssets 

i i i )  Capital Work In Progress 
iv)Intangible Assets under Development 

(b) No11 Current Investments 
(c ) Other fion Current Assets 

Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Trade receivables 
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 
(d) Short-term loatis and advances 
(e) Other current assets 

9 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 
TOTAL 

Sec accon~j>anyi~~$ notcs forming part of the financial statements 

- 
Note 
No. 

AS A T  31 st  MARCH 
2017 -- 

(In Rs.) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF FOR G.P.DEODHAR & CO. 

PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FKN-102264W 

SAN DEEP JATlA 
DIREC R DIRECTOH PARTNER 

Dlh':00379809 
Place : Dewas - . -.r.>*-,-n.- 

DIN: 02566355 M e ~ n  No.037101 
Place : Nagpur - -,..r.--..-- 



PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS [,TD. 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST R ~ A R C A  2017 

PARTI C lj LARS -- 

Tutal revcnue 

EXPENDITURE 

Total expenses 

Note 
N o. 

I 4  

15 

16 
17 
113 
19 
8 

20 

' II 

Profit Jroln continuing operations (9 -10) 

For the year endcd 
31 March, 201 7 

(In Rs.) 

7,43,27,008.00 
0.00' 

7.43,27,008.00 
7,63,135.81 

--- 

(24,83,930.22) 

(24,83,930.22) 

36,56,035.00 

1 1,72,104.78 

2.53,060.00 
3,82,086.00 

13,01,130.78 
- 

For the ycrr ended 
31 March, 2016 

(In Rs.) 

I 
4.99,36,758.99 

0.00 
4,99,36,758.W 
14,33,068.50 

- 

4,00,09,643.29 

1,13,60,184.20 

1,13,60,184.20 

1,07,99,8?5.d-I 

5,60,348.16 

6,2 1,043.00 

11,81,391.76 

' 

A 

- 

(b) on gain /(loss) KI disposal of ;u.szts /settlement of liabilities 

2,98,82,858.82 
68,26,309.18 

1.09.32,927.00 
17,42,129.45 
27,16,537.45 

1,84,73,412.13 

I'- - 

!--: 

1,35,2 1,707.48 
(79.1 8,537.1 8) 
80,68,748.00 
89,78,070.76 
36,35,526.43 

I 
lB,01,130.78 0 



FOR AN11 ON 1IEIIAI.I' VF AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
n o n ~ n  UF ~ i ~ ~ c n ' o ~ s  ol; FOR G.P.DEODHAR & CO. 

FRN-102264 W 

GIK1514 DEODIIAR 
PARTNER 

UIRECl'CIR hlem No.037101 
l)lN:O097YU09 DIN: 02566355 I'larr : hlagpur 

['tace : 1)cwar Dale :30Wln017 
I)rlt :3Ullr5'2017 

PAK4G FANS 4 R D  CUOLMG SYSTEMS LTD. 

- 

< 

14.; 

t&ii 

S r A  I'EMkN'r 0 F  PROFIT AND LOSS FOR TllE YEAR 

I'arlicular.p 
-- 

6 l r u i n p  pcr s1111.c 
(n] U.ISIC 

jll C'ontll~u~r~g uperallons 
( 1 1 )  Torill upcrat~ons 

(b) DilulrJ 
(I) Uonllnuj~ig operations 
( i  i) Total opcral rons 

Enmin@ per share (ext ludin~ enlraordinnry i~rnis) 
(a) Dasic 

(I) Conti~~ulng 1q)erauor15 
(11) 'Futal optr~l~ra>s 

(b) Dilutcd 
(i) Contlnll~~rg crperutlc~l~s 
( i i )  'I oinl ap?rJtjorlj 

Si~nif irant Acruuntil~g Pulicies Q. NO~CI to .Accounts 
Itrlrr ncco~l~pmn!.ing tIOtcs forming part of the linrncisl statcr~ientr 

ENDED 
Notr 
No. 

22 
I to 22 

ON 31ST MARCII 2017 
For the year r n l l t d T ~ a r  thr yrar endrd 
31 Marcli.2017 

(In Rr.) 

0.37 
0.37 

0.37 
0.37 

-0 67 
-0.67 

-0 h7 
-0 67, 

31 March. 2016 
(In Rs.) 

0 34 
0.34 

0.34 
0.34 

3.43 
3 4 3  

3 43 
3.43 

-- 1 



PAICAC FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017 

A. Cash fiow from operating aclivities 
Net Prufit / (Loss) bc!t>re exiraordinary ]terns and tax 
Aiijustlne)~ ts fir: 

Add: Deprcci,lt~r>n and amortisation 
Add: Finance costs 
Lcss : Dcfcrrcd Tax 
I RSS:  Interest income 

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 
Cl~n~lct's  i~ijiqorkinf crfpitaf: 

A i l j ~ r $ t n ~ ~ l ~ l s J u r  (increase) 1 drcrens~ it1 optrating ossets: 

Add : D~hcmase in Inventories 
Less : Increase in Trade receivables 
Less: Incrcasc in other non current assets 
A d ~ l  : Decrease in OLher current assets 

Less: Increase in operating Assets 
Aifjuslnrt-ti!> f i r  increase / (decrease) i t i  operatir~g 1iabilitit.s: 

Add . Increase in Short-tcrm borrowings 
Add : Increase in Trade payablcs 
Lcss : lncrcasc in Other current l i~bi l~t ics  
Add : lncrcasc in Short-lerm provisions 
Add: [ncrcasc. in Dyerating Liabilities 

Cash flow from cxtraordinrtrv i t rn i s  

Cash generaled fro111 operations 
Nct incomc tax (paid) / refunds 

Net cash flow from I (used in) operating activities (Al 

B. Cash flow from investing activities 
Add Interest lleccivcd on MPSEB 
Add: Interest Recelved on FDR 

Net income tax (paid) / refunds 

Net rash flow fmm investing activities (8)  

FOH THE \TAR ENDED 
31.03.2017 

Amount Rs. ] Amount RE. 



from financing activities 

Add : Incrcasu in long T c m ~  Borrorz-ings 4,08,93,&50.23 
Less: Finance cost 
Incrcdse in cash flow fruri~ Fiaancing Activities 

Casi flow Iro13 exlraordmarg items 

Netcash flowuscd in Iinancilig aclivines (C) 

Net increase I (decrease) in Cash and cvlh equivalents IA4B+C) 

I Cash and cash cquivalen~r dt the beginning of thc year I I 59,08,796.54 1 
Effcil of exchange dllfcre~ccs on restait.ment oi foreign mrrency Cash and cazh 
Cash and cash equivalen~s at the end of the year 

Recnnriliation of Cash and cash equivaltrriki w i th  the Balance Sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Shect 56,53,573.18 

Less Bank balance.:: not cv~~sidcred as Cash and cash equira:ents as defined in AS 
Net Cash an,] n s l i  *~llir,dents (as dzfincd in AS 3 Cush Fluxu Sttrtcntents ) 
Add- Currrnt investments considered as part of Cash atld rash cquivalcnts (as 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year" L 0.00 

Place: Yagpur 
Dalc. ?O)D5/2(117 

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
FARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LlhLITED 

1N TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED 
FOR G.P DEODBAR & CO. 

CHAKTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN NO: 037101 

Director Director P-4RTNER 
Dln':00979809 DIN: 025bG355 Mem No.037101 



PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LLMlTED 
Noes Iorming part of the finanrlsl suttmcrts 

Nute 1 : SIIAHE CAFTTAI, 

Paniculars 

Aurhoriscd : 
31.00.m Equity sharcs o f h  I0each 

pre  Year 3S.W,0W Lquily Shares of Rs 1W- each) 
5.M,000 Prefcrcn~ Shares olRs. 101- each 

(Pre Ycar 5.00.000 Quily Shares of Rs ID/- ench) 

Issued. Sulwcribtd- : 
34.9 1.200 F4uiLy Shares of Ks 1W- each fully paid up 
(Prc Ytsr34.91.ZUOEqluty Shares oCRs 1W- each) 

Total 

E!&?i 
1. l h c  rrmncilialion Or the number oiahareaoutslanding ar on MaKb 31.1017 m d  March31,2016 is sct out bcluw: 

As at 3 1.03.201 7 (Rs.) 

3,?O,OO,W W 

50,M.mO.M 

3.49.1?.000 00 

3.49,12dO0.00 

Parliculars 

I Shares ouLstand~ng at the beginning of  the year 

2 ADD ,Sll;lrer; issued during the year 

3.LESS Sharcs buu$lll back rhlrinp Ihc ycar 

As nt 31.03.2016 (Ra.) 

3,50.00.000.OU 

50,00,000 00 

3.49.12.000.00 

3,49,lZ,OW.IHI 

2. Dcrailr orshsrtr hrld by tncll ahswboldw bolding more than 5% 

Kotc 1 RESERVES AKD SUHPLUS 

4.Sllmrts outstanding nt the end of IheYcar 31912001 3,49,lh000.00 1 3491200 3+49312,000.C4 

0 

Chss oiabrres I Nnmt OF rhareholdcx 

As nr31.03.ZOI7 

As at31 March, 20S7 I As at 31 March, 2016 

Kumbtr orsharu htld I X holding In thlt clars of I Number oishmw hdd I *A holding in that class of  

Ssndctp Badjatie 

Impact Pro~ects and wnsuttsn~sR.r L t d  

D~nesh Salha 
Priyankn Fincap PvI Ltd 

b 

34Y1200 

0 

As st31.03.1016 

0.00 

7 
19.08% 
8.22% 
1,3W 

- 
12,47.799 00 
6.65,971 00 
2.87,OoO.OO 
2,54.SW.00 

Pnniculnrs 

rrofir mnd Losa Acrount 
Opening halance 
Add Profit l (Loss) fur thc ywr 

LC65 DCP AdjUSlmlU 

Shres Premium Accounl 
Granl b v n ~  Depnman of  Scientific Industrial Research, G 0.1 

TOTAL 

Amounl 

1,49,12,000 00 

0.UU 

Nos. 

34912W 

0 

3.49.12,000 DO 

0.00 

0 

- 
32.47.79900 
6.65.911 .CQ 
2.87,OW 00 
2.54,8W 00 

As a1 3 l.Of.lOS7 (Rs.1 

-4.95.94.573 38 
13.01.130.78 
l.12,031 88 

4,&1,05+47448 
2.46.87.0aO. 00 

2O.W.UM OU 

-2,17,18,474.48 

0 CKI 

7 
19 08Yo 
8 22% 
7.5ff/0 

As a1 31.03.101 6 (Rs.) 

-5.07.66.223 86 
Il.R1,391.76 

9>741.27 
-4,95,94,573.38 
2.46.87,m.W 

20,00,0W.W 

-2,29,07,-3.58 



Notc: T h e  amount of car loan payablc as on 3 tM3L2017 has bccn transferred to currcnt liabiIity as thc arnnunl ir pnyahlc during 01/04!2(117 10 31/03/2018 

Particulrra 

Secr~red : 
Car Loan Bank of India 

Unsecured : 
Loans from related parties 
Mr Sandeep Bdjatia 
Impact Projects & ConsuItants Pvt Ltd 
Impact Fans and Cooling Systems Lrmitsd 

TOTAL 

I4btes: 
1. Relatcd Party rclationships Itransaction warranting disclosures under Accounting Standard 18 prpscribrd 
undcr cornpanin (Accounting standards) Rulcs, 2006 arc as undcr 

AS at 31.03.2017 (Rs.) 

0 00 

1,97,00,P00 OP 
15,05,81: 52 

2,60,14,576.95 
4,n,zo,3nv.~: 

A- at 31.03.2rHh (H4.) 

1 1.70.255 24 

0.WO.clrM (10 
I ,56.284 00 

0 00 
63.26.539.14 

Sr. No. 
1 

Note 4 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
Partkulum As at 31.03.2017 ( I t $ . )  ] Ap 31.03.2016 (Hs.) 

2 

3 

Sccurnl 
Bank of India EPC Alc 
Bank of India-I 1037, Dewas (Cash Credit) 
National Smdl industries Corpmtion Ltd. 

Name of Related prrties 
Mr Sandeep Badjatia 

R'ntcs: 
1 The fotel amount sanctioned by the bank lor the purpose o l  cash credit is fi. 300 Lscs 
2 The abovc loan ir  secured by hypothrcatlon oiStock and Book dcb& and by personal guarantee o l  Directors 

namely Mr. S~ndeep Badjatia (MD), Mr. Umcsh Nambinr (Director) and Mr. Dcepak Pagnis (Director) 

Impact Projects & Consultant$ Pb1.  I.td 
Impact Fans and Cooling Sysrcms 
t i r n l t d  

In  addition the loan Is collaternlly Secured a! ~oIIow*: 
a )  Equitable Mortgage ofCornpanyls Rxed nssrts rarnprbing a t  lease hold Land Admeasuring 5141.00 sqm (lensed by DIC) 
situated st Plot No. In & IBnA,  tudustrial Arca Nal. -4.n. Road Dewas. MP. 455001 
3 The amount sanctioned by Nslionnl Srnil l  Industries Carpomtlon Ltd under raw material asststnnce scheme 
ia  against t h t  Dank guarantee 100 lacs in  fnvour of  NSIC 
4 I n  the financial year 201314 the amount f Export Packmgc Credit o f&  200 Lacs was sanctioned by Bank o f  India. During thc year 2014-15 
Ihe bank ha! convtrtcd the fitnaumt a r k $  I a o  lmnl E v ~ o r t  Packale Credit facility to cash credit Limit thus t-educin~ EPC lo Rr. 1 Crores. 

Rrlalionship 

Director 
Opening B ~ l a n t t  

50,M.OOO OC 

Srrler Cnncem 

S~ster Concenl 

Loin Tnkenl.4djurtcd 
ngeinsl debtor o r  trcditnr 
B ~ l n n t t  (Rs.] during thc 

Year 

1 ,Str,284 01 

O OI: 

Loan Repaidlhdjusttd 
eg~ ins t  debtor or 

crcdiror Bilance (Rs.) 
during the Yerr 

Closing 
Balnnce (h.) 



' 

C 

8 

1.14.939 00 
0.00 

1,3 1,580.00 
om 

11,250 OC 
22,244.00 
18,489.00 

0 00 
0.00 

63.385 60 
2.33.704 00 

0.00 
0.00 

66,845.00 
30,uflO.W 

30.90.192.84 
2.17.533 00 

om 
2,297 [KI 

0.00 
0.00 

34.i72.00 
0 00 

10,06,4?h 04 
0.00 

5.00,39 1 .a0 
1,00.580.@0 

0.00 
0.w 
0 00 

10,211.00 
0 00 

?0,500.W 
2.400.00 

833.00 
18,090.00 

2,50,0?6 00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.002.00 
5.621 .OO 

2,6 t.74 1 00 
2,079.00 
3.300.00 

81801) 
' 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,233.00 
575 a0 

5.83.393.21 
0.w 
0.00 

3,146 00 
U.00 
0.00 

L6,09,700.00 
18,340.00 
8.?66.00 

6,08,137.00 
15,71,251.00 

14,082.00 
OM 

(35.041.75) 
(3.368.00) 

0.00 
77,379.W 

2,450.00 
1,78,690.00 

0.00 
6,16,767.44 

10,112.00 
lb, 195.00 
1,435 00 

24.789 OD 
0 OQ 

Farticulara 

Sundrv Creditors 
A.K Timkr,Dewas 
Abdul Aziz Roshdn 
Aditi tngnecrs And It~rrrurnents 
Alnlx 7'rldcrs 
An11 I.~glstics 

Ankit F.nginecrs #C 
Ankit Prber Gins> 
Rad~hah Stecls 
h d s b ~ h  Trzding Cn Dewas 
Dadshnh Tradrng Corplmtion, Indurt: 
Bhavna Entqr lses 
Rrijlal h l q h l n ~  
Calcurta Alloy Slcel Hcusc 
Conlpacl tools Dewas 
Creat~vs Enpiwcrs 
Cresl Cornyo~itits & Plastics I'M. Ltd. 
Deepak Enkrpriscs, Dcwu 
k n a s  Gujral Transpon, Dewas 
newas I'ainl (3tirlrc 

EMLI-llnc Pvt 1.d 
Enkag Cnlcrprises A!c 
Ev!lct Elreterprises, I n d . l r ~  
Fame Global Logit-:rcs P\? 1.td 
Fibru l'tasl Co:poration 
Ganpau Slmclure 1% Ltd 
G e m  Timber Mart. lndore 
lioblnd Malavk Co lndore 
G ~ r l s l ~  Electricah C Repa~ri~lg Cenlrc 
Gouri Sahw 
Guru Ft~brlcarors 
Limcnwich Meridinn Logistics (l)P\rl. L td  

Ha11 Ashar Ali Hajr Tayyeb Bhal 
I I M Shah & cu. , lndnre 
I br ish Ft~nling Press 
Hotcl Abh~lasha 
Hotel Sagar 
lndutcch lndus!;~es(I) Put Lrd {Unil-2) Ocfizs 
lndra It~dustr~es 
Inno\ shvc Ruins Pvt Ltd 
Indra Stationery Marl? [YCWBP 
J K I 'mduct~ lndis 
Sayant Enlcrprlses . Indorc 
Ka~ltecl) Test & Kcscarch Ceritre (P) Lld. 
karriri I'rinting Press. Indore 

Lent Entcrprrse~. Indurc 
Khonuja Wood Works, DEWAS 
Kothar! Corponte 
Laxmi Fumigation and Pert Controi Ltd 
M B Tubes 
Madhyanchal Sleel Pvt Ltd 
Mahagu~rat Foundry, Ahcmdabad 
Mamh Cmting & Kepairi y Works, Dewas 
Marrgzsh M d h a r  Mc 
Maniblmdra Sales Copra t i on  

METWOW LQUIPMENTS & SERVICES PVT. LTD 
Metropolltan Stock Exchange orlndin Lirnired 
Malasha Industrlcs 
Mu4ddal H a r d m ~  e & paints, Dewns 
Mul l i  M d e  L o g ~ s l l c ~  India Pvt. Lld 
Mur lwa Siael Industries. lndort 
MVP Indl3 
Nceln Enterprixs. Dems 
N t W  E M  INDUSTKLES 
New J.K I~idusrrles, Bhopl 
Osml Sales Coprat jon.  Indon: 
P.G I Bro~hers 
Patel Wad Work 
Pcrfect~on 
Pride Indusrrtal Equipmems (1: Pvt Ltd. 
Prllnc market in^ 
Ride Industrial S c r v ~ e r  
QSI lndia Cert~frsatlon Pvt L td  

1 
1 
I 

Quality I'lvwucd Center 
Rafik Shetih 
Rxhul Foao~ A h  
Ryrnhow Enkrpriws (Ne 

i 
i 



Raje-,b Solankt 
Rexine tjrruse Ocwas 

Rushan Frreght Lines (Indja) l'v1 I.ld 
RRK Packers 
Sabur~ Enlcrpnses. 
Sab~r Hussa~n Hnsan All Has% Wala, Denas 
S;~n)a% l ' h o t o c o ~  
Shadab Hardware % Pa~nts 

Shiv Shakti I ~ r ~ ~ ~ n u i r l n g  Works 
Shivam Enterprises, Dcwas 
Shraddlra Scwcc\. lttdnrl: 
Shree Gzrlsch Enterpr~ses 

Shr~ I'.rravs~~ Indtrstr~es A'c 
S I; Tuuls 
S S Securliy Scnic~r,  ntwas  
S~ddharl l~ Cargo R Courl:rs, lildorc 
SNG Unicorn Worldwldt: Shipping 
STA!NI.ESS Sl EEL FASl'EhTRS 
Stella Per:orman~ Additivcs LLP 
Sunshine rasi~:h I'k? 1,td 
Syscraf~ I~~ io rma t~on  Syatlrn 
'Tazyccn Foam & Furnrs'wnt: 
iTr;ldc Asia 

Trsnsprrt (inwards) 
Transpn (Oulward) 
V- Trans (InJla~ L[d 
Vcprt, Welgl,~ II:, L)icns 
Versatile Agcnckes. lndoie 
Vidyut Eleclro Platcrs 
Vijeet F,ng~ncers 

V~shnu U a ~ p  
Vishtcm.is l'acklng, Dcwds 
Yadnv Shree Engnlwr~r~g Works, Uen-aq 
T n l a l  

Nole 6: O'L'IIER CURREfif LIABILITIES 

As at  31.03.2016 (&.I 

8,01,340 00 

-2.44,?04.00 
1.82.069.61 
1,74.196.00 

25,790.M 
95,040.00 

1.06,145.00 
2 1,050 [XI 

5POO.OU 
5,500 00 

2,57.292.30 
18,63.63 1 .OO 
31,879.00 
7,303.W 
2.0aO.00 
33,708.00 
5,477 00 

1,01.384 OD 
-61.540.00 

5.342.00 
10.649.00 
45.000 00 

28,12,435.00 
48.000.00 

50,00,000.00 
10,04,739.00 

000 
13.874.75 

- Pu rticulars 
P 

Car Lcun Prjncipal payal)lc In next yenr 

Tcchnulogy Informat~un, Forecasting i~rd Ascessmcnl Counc~l l.oan 
Shrcc Traders I F )  
Shri Sal Labour Conrr~clurs 
Yugd Tladanp L'b (F] 
h k i t  Cnn~ullancy l'vt Ltd 
Nccksh (julwa KO 
Prir~ 51n.g1 (Company Secretary) 
Raj Compuwr 
Syscraft lnfurmat~nn Sprcms 
S S Security Services, Dcwas 
KhandelwI Resins Polymers 
G~rish Electrical & Repairing Cenrre 
J.J.Mcdicos A!C 
Mahsraj En~erpr~ses 

Joshi Mah~ jan  d Cn 
Welspun Prujccts Limllcd 

Yadav Shrcc Engineerlnp Works , Dewas 
R a p w h n  Udyog 
Dcwas 21nc I'laters 
Ganrna Servrce Prov~dcrs 
Mangesh Ucudhar 

Sandeep Dadjarla Current A ~ U I I I  
Dircclurs Sining Fees Payablc 
Virnar Sodhuni 
V C Srdhsn~ (Unsccurad Loan) 
Mher Laans and Advanes 
B M i  Ainel I.ld 
Kalu Singh Ta A/C 0.M) 0.W 
Pmcz Khan Expenscs NC 0.00 0.00 
P~tha~apur Bombay Roadrays 0.00 0.00 
Rajendra Chaw& Ta Da 0.00 
Ranject srngh Exp Alc 0.00 
Sudhir GammarI Ta Ua MC OM 

A3 at  31.03.2017 (k.1 

8,82,710.00 

1.51.193.00 
1,82,069 6 1 
1,74.196 00 

25.790 60 

1,20,630 DO 
19,745.00 
2 1.050.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 

641 WJ 
0.00 

-6,415.W 
0.00 

10,649.00 
0.00 

1,65,694 00 
0.W 
0.00 

27,7.4,305.55 
l'4,4 12.00 
4,375.06 



Nslcs: 
1. Rrlatcd Prnr n la~~nrh lnm~nnmal l~nc* r r *n l ln r  d k b r v r n  unlrr Amumlrs~FImndrrd I$ nnrr lk l l  

Am n 3 1 ~ . 1 0 1 6  Rn.1 

l 8 W W  
a.050 w 

M?M 03 

W M M  

~#rtkul*m 

Euullr > h u m  - Vwrrl, fu l l r  Puld Un 
t~.wL%~f l,rlmr 
s u I MUPA" 

F A R k L  l a w ~ n  Q r v i ~ i  

A &  3 l ~ ~ . r n l 7  (RL) 

1U.W W 
ZPM 00 

6C13W00 

A* sl 31.OJ.IOlL (h.) 

1.78W3 00 
72.1 18 00 
18.1Gl 01) 

M.Ib.MX1CQ 
2,3g,377 50 

83.%553 00 
l.11.814.71 
5.29.934 84 
(10,smmOo) 

13,M,[*XI.W 
3,53,77B 00 
431.1MlW 

OW 
5.90.38900 
2.39N40 W 

11.wz.w 
68g11 52 
5.5w W 

5,24,560.M 
11,956 13 

m , s , s u  w 
(1.9(r$1sW 

000 
o f  

Dm 

uw 
001) 

2.14JIEIJX74 

P ~ r t i r u l m  

Trr.16. H-hvnhlc 
H l A A  1-11 1' 1181 
I 1 1 1 1 1 1 \  218 C.L*I~LI Condm~x!. P l l  LlJ 
I Il,n.I nwty I i r ~ > m l , l ~ ,  Prr [ I.i 
~ U U A A I  R1 LLJ 
l d  I lmdu-I~KX S p k ~ x ~  [ Id 
h 1.u.I~np Dmrn O ~ * ~ = l i ~ n r  I I C 
[ldwn Ob1 C-st~ml.id 
lrnllvd nets r~ I Id 
1 ~ ~ 8  I ) . W X ~ ~  c ILI 

J u p u i h  a m a s  LW 
h w & u ~  7l~~c~pJm F o v l r o ~ m t  
tlm'&-l Uo~lrlmp k Cwll 
hTPC [ W  );&a 

I'& l l m o l  YnHu l ' r o ~ ~  ( I h o n ~ )  
I ' I  A.u* PXLI:K , [II*IRLYL~ 
~vr I~~AC,,,,~ S ! , , ~ L I C ~  

h r k v l u  \im1 PIwl 
WC[. 
L a p l l  Cuol ln~ T a h  
Rhon#ha~ Yurrn lrrdmc L l  [.id 
I~ -UX  M') rnny, I rltnuk~p,ta i ld 
/**: l r ~ m ~ l s r * . ~ d  1'11 I.id Slnpporc 
Chcm~whYnm~ III,,,, pJh,?.,,~ l,,,l*h 
l [ ~ d M a n Z ~ n  l , d  'inrn 
l m , x ~ l  C ~ W I ~ I , ~  ~ , , I , J I ~ , , ~ , ~ ~  ! r (n, 1 
[rnpwl Fenr c L d h n g  5 y . r ~ m h  lr l l  I l r p l  
I~ l l l>wt  Pmgrrl. rl Cmrulhn~r  L'%r 1.lJ ~ l l , ~h~ .oo~  
! O N  \ ' l h l > ~ l Y A U ~ l 3 ~ ~ 1  

- 
~ U ~ A L  

M I A L  

A. rl 31.0111117 (RI.) 

Z.1B.a3 W 
72.13RM 

UW 
22.66.0a3 CO 
2.39,377.10 

811,~.553.W 
5.18,U.l~ UO 
7.71.978 04 
IIO.WM)I 

(3.W.WW) 
3.53.718 00 
4 2 2 . l O W  

21.59.E11 M 
0.M 
000 
o m  

68.941 52 
5.W.M 

0.W 
51.956 13 

IO.>~.~S~,W 
(1.9h.El5 
( l . lS,W,W) 
XW.9W W 

5366,249 91 
3.11.51.926011 

7.55.813 00 
I h,2R.M100 

L.51m.5.',1CI I 1  
















	Regd Off: Plot No. 1/2B & 1B/3A, Industrial Area No.1, AB Road, Dewas (MP) 455001.
	NOTICE
	1. Financial Highlights:
	2. Dividend:
	3.  Review of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook:
	The amount of surplus of Profit and Loss account of Rs. 13,01,130.78 has been transferred to Reserves and Surplus in the Balance Sheet.
	5. Changes in Share Capital, If Any:
	6. Disclosure regarding issue of equity shares with differential rights:
	During the year company has not issued any equity shares with Differential Rights.
	7. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Employee Stock Options:
	During the year Company has not issued any employee stock options.
	8. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Sweat Equity Shares:
	During the year Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.
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